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REEVES CENTER FIRST FLOOR BUILDOUT

SOLICITATION NO. DCAM-2009-B-0036

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

NO.

IFB
SECTION

RFI #

Questions

Response

17

Paragraph G.17.4.1 indicates that
watchperson shall be employed for
site protection when contractor is not
in site. Reeves Center has 24 hours
security and guard service. Is it
necessary for the contractor to provide
a watchperson on this contract work

No

18

Paragraph G.17.5 indicates
illumination of the worksite during
non-daylight hours. Should the
contractor be required to furnish any
additional temporary lighting during
this contract?

No

19

Paragraph H.4.1 Temporary
Electricity, should the contractor be
required to comply with this section of
the specifications inasmuch as all new
work is within the building and
existing electrical panels will be
reused for the work.

No

20

Paragraph H.4.2 Temporary Water,
please confirm that no new
connections to WASA lines are
required under this contract

No

21

Will parking spaces be assigned to the
contractor to park by the Reeves
Center?

No

22

Is the project’s targeted completion
time 60 working days or 60 calendar
days?

60 calendar days

23

Are there any restrictions regarding
noisy work, such as floor or ceiling
drilling during regular working hours

Reasonable care must be
taken to restrict noisy work
that will affect building




operations to off hours and
weekends with the
permission of the building
engineer.

24

Who is the current fire alarm company
servicing the building systems.

HAISLIP.




REEVES CENTER FIRST FLOOR BUILDOUT

SOLICITATION NO. DCAM-2009-B-0036

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

IFB
NO. | SEC | RFI# Questions Response
i &

25 #3 What is the location and specifications of the existing Existing specifications for unit 8 anc

HVAC No.8 and No.9 units serving the space 9 do not exist. After completion of
duct work, balancing contractor
shall measure the available CFM by
branch unit and inform the design
team prior to balancing work.

26 #4 Who is the current fire alarm company servicing the Haislip
buildings system?

27 #5 | Drawing E5: Please verify the device The box with the F represents the
represented by F in a box and confirm if it is Fire Alarm Pull Station.
only a pull station

28 #6 | Please confirm locations of the speakers as they | Combination audio/light device in
are not shown on the plans plan. No separate speakers.

29 #7 | Will insulation repair be required at the chilled | Yes
and hot water valve refurbished locations?

30 #8 | Shower 1 &2 are shown on the Fixture Connection See amendment #3
Schedule but not shown or specified on the Plumbing
Equipment Schedule. Please provide basis of design
for both showers.

31 #9 | Drawing M-3, Note 3 indicates testing existing stat for | We have constant volume system
conﬁrmation of proper control sequence. Please associated thermostat, location in
provide expected sequence, the return air system shall be able tc

modulate chilled and hot water
valves to maintain proper return air
temperature,

32 #10 | Drawing M-4, Note 7 indicates providing carbon Location of outside air ducts in the
monoxide monitoring system and automatic outside air | mechanical room shall be field
damper, but doe§n’t show the outside air ductwork. verified by the mechanical
Please provide size of ductwork and its physical : .
location, and advise if the location of the intended contract'or. Units are located in the
MOD is in occupied space. Also, please provide mechanical room accessed from the
general sequence of operation for the CO2 System. loading dock location, type and size

of existing outside air dampers shall
be provided to the design team.
Carbon Dioxide monitoring, located
in the return air system shall
modulate OAO damper open when
high levels of carbon dioxide is
detected

33 #11 Drawing M-4, Notes 6&7 specify controls of a carbon | Carbon dioxide is correct

monoxide system. Please verify if it is carbon dioxide.




REEVES CENTER FIRST FLOOR BUILDOUT

SOLICITATION NO. DCAM-2009-B-0036

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

IFB
NO. | SECT. | RFI# Questions Response
34 Please indicate if there are outdoor louvers and Carbon Dioxide monitoring
dampers for the carbon dioxide system to tie to. system shall be to the new
motorized outside air dampers
(MOP)
35 Drawing M-4, Room 138: Please clarify what Room 138 is Printer/Copier
connections are required for EF-1. room. Function of EF-1 is heat
removal only, controlled by
space thermostat. Discharge air
into the ceiling plenum.
36 Drawing A-1, Office 120: Plan shows two(2) glass Library 120 should have two (2)
panels. However, drawing A-6 shows three(3) glass panels
glass panels
37 Drawing A-1, Office 129: Plan shows single glass | Office 129 should have three 3)

panels. However, drawing A-6 shows three(3)
glass panels

glass panels on the west corridor
side




